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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 4:44 PM 
To: 'Jonas, Mark' 
Cc: mark@borsuk.com; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin 
Subject: RE: Excavation Depth 1432 Harrison St Property - Borsuk 540188 
Mark,
 
Interesting, thanks for the information regarding "source" removal. Given the planned foundation 
construction below the water table, we will need to look at managing construction dewatering issues 
and also long term groundwater dewatering or seepage issues.  
 
Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone
510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Jonas, Mark [mailto:mjonas@craworld.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2008 9:22 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: mark@borsuk.com; Reinhart-Koylu, Erin 
Subject: Excavation Depth 1432 Harrison St Property - Borsuk 540188 
 
Dear Jerry:
Thank you for meeting with us yesterday.  It was time well spent.
 
Mark Borsuk checked on the proposed excavation depth for development of the 1432 Harrison Street 
property.  The proposed excavation depth is approximately 25 feet below grade (not ~14fbg).  Good for 
any onsite “source” removal.
 
Thanks again.
 
Sincerely,
Mark Jonas
Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, California  94608
510/420-3307 direct
510/420-9170 fax
 
www.CRAworld.com
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